Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Fong, Bryan [bfong@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:13 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Project Email Hold

Subject: RE: 511000 - RO0000327 - Oversight Transfer ~COR-511000~

Thanks for the clarification.

In your letter dated December 8, 2011, you request submittal of a system start-up report by June 19, 2012. CRA has
prepared the report and is making the final formatting edits. As you mention below, the oversight of this case is in
transition to the RWQCB and future reports do not need to be uploaded to the FTP site.

However, in the interim, this email is to notify you that the system start-up report will be uploaded to the Geotracker
database in the next couple of days.

Bryan A. Fong

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis St, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3369 direct
Phone: 510.420.0700 main
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.0509

Email: bfong@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:03 AM

To: Fong, Bryan

Subject: RE: 511000 - RO0000327 - Oversight Transfer ~COR-511000~

There is an ongoing redistribution of cases between Alameda County Environmental Health and the Regional Board.
RO327 is one of about 100 cases that are being transferred. Future direction on the case will come from the Regional
Board. You should submit future reports to GeoTracker. Submittal of future documents to ACEH is not required. The
Regional Board is reviewing the cases and will assign a case worker in July.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org




From: Fong, Bryan [mailto:bfong@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 5:40 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Project Email Hold

Subject: 511000 - RO0000327 - Oversight Transfer ~COR-511000~

Hello Jerry,

| received your letter dated May 31, 2012 regarding the oversight transfer of Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000327 to the San
Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board and have a few questions.

e What s the reason for this case transfer to the SF Bay RWQCB?

e When will this transfer go into effect?

e CRA s planning to submit the System Install and Start-Up Report. Should this still be submitted to the Alameda
County FTP site?

o  Will Mr. Steven Hill be the new overseeing agent for this case?

| look forward to your response.

Thank you,

Bryan A. Fong

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis St, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3369 direct
Phone: 510.420.0700 main
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.0509

Email: bfong@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you print ﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.



